ORIGINAL

September 4, 2002

Director

Division of Records & Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Island Environmental Utility, Inc
Florida PSC Docket #020745 - SU

Sir or Madam;

Reference your notice dated August 16, 2002 regarding the application for certificate of authorization
for wastewater certificate for Little Gasparilla Island.

We object to the application of the above company to install or deliver a wastewater system to Little
Gaspairilla Island.

Little Gasparilla is a barrier island and an environmentally sensitive area. Septic tanks have worked
extremely well for many years with no damage to the area. Installation of a wastewater treatment or

water treatment system and the underground pipe would definitely disrupt and most likely destroy a
good portion of this sensitive environment.

Little Gasparilla unlike Don Pedro has no vehicular traffic to and from the island. Almost all travel on

the island is done by golf cart. As you know travel to and from the island is accomplished by private
boat or commercial water taxi.

Thanking you in advance for your involvement in this important matter.

Sincerely,

oo\ ndSe

Dave & Vicki Livingston
8888 Bay Street- P.O. Box 272
Placida, Florida 33946

Cc: Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
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